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Matilda Sanders 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl,us 
Subject: Docket No. 060614-TC 

Attachments: 2006-1 0-1 8, TCG Motion to Quash.pdf 

Wednesday, October 18,2006 3 5 3  PM 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Floyd R. Self 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876 

fself@lawfla.com 
(850) 222-0720 

Docket No. 060614-TC - Compliance investigation of TCG Public Communications, Inc. for apparent violation of Section 364.183 
(l), F.S., Access to Company Records, and determination of amount and Appropriate method of refunding overcharges for 
collect calls made from inmate pay telephones. 

This is being filed on behalf of TCG Public Communications, Inc. 

Total Number of Pages is 8. 

TCG Public Communications, Inc.'s Motion to Quash, or in the Alternative, to Limit, to Require a Copy, and to Issue a Protective 
Order For the Staff Subpoena to Evercom Systems, Inc. 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Email Address: cabassett@lawfla.com > 
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com> 
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QPC ---> Please note our new building address effective September 1, 2006: 

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

And our new post office box address for the firm: 

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

10/18/2006 
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YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at the Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak 
Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, within 30 days from issuance of this subpoena, or at such other time 
and place as may be mutually agreed upon by counsel, and to have with you at that time and place the 
following: 

All documents set forth in the attachment. 

These items will be inspected and may be copied at that time. You will not be required to surrender the 
original items. You may comply with this subpoena by providing legible copies of the items to be produced 
to the attomey whose name appears on this subpoena on or before the scheduled date of production. You 
may mail or deliver the copies to the attorney whose name appears on this subpoena and thereby eliminate 
your appearance at the time and place specified above. You have the right to object to the production 
pursuant to this subpoena at any time before production by giving written notice to the attorney whose name 
appears on this subpoena. THfS WILL NOT BE A DEPOSITION. NO TESTIMONY WILL BE TAKEN. 

YOU ARE SUBPOENAED by the following attorney to (I) appear as specified, or (2) furnish the 
records instead of appearing as provided above, and, unless excused from this subpoena by this attomey or 
the Commission, you shall respond to this subpoena as directed. 

(SEAL) 
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